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Kind Regards, 
Dara Coyne, Property Management Unit  
 
An Roinn Gnóthaí Eachtracha 
76-78 Sráid Fhearchair, Baile Átha Cliath 2, Éire | www.dfa.ie 
T +353 1 408 2812 | @dfatirl | dara.coyne@dfa.ie  
 
Department of Foreign Affairs 
76 – 78 Harcourt Street, Dublin 2, Ireland | www.dfa.ie 
T +353 1 408 2812 | @dfatirl | dara.coyne@dfa.ie  

  
 

From: Sec Gen PSSG <PSSG@dfa.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday 18 August 2021 17:54 
To: Nolan Eimear HQ-SEC GEN <Eimear.Nolan@dfa.ie> 
Subject: Fw: Special Envoy on Freedom of Opinion and Expression 
 
 
 

From: Sec Gen PSSG 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 10:15 AM 
To: Andrew Boyle ; Elaine O'Carroll 
Subject: Special Envoy on Freedom of Opinion and Expression  
  
Andrew, Elaine, 
 
Please see attached document from SG Burgess for the attention of Minister Byrne. 
 
Kind regards 
Niamh 
 

Niamh Casey 

Acting Private Secretary to the Secretary General 

Department of Foreign Affairs | Iveagh House, 79-80 St. Stephen’s Green | Dublin 2, D02 VY53, Ireland 
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